ACS.

Excellence in Compliance Testing

5015 B. U. Bowman Dr.
Buford, GA 30518

March 2, 2016

ACS TCB
5015 B.U. Bowman Drive
Buford, GA 30518

Re: FCC ID: R7TPER6R1S4

To Whom It May Concern:

The following application is submitted on behalf of our client, Landis+Gyr Technology, Inc., for evaluation of
their model 26-7500 for single modular approval certification under FCC Part 15.247.

The 26-7500 is a communication module that contains one (1) Zigbee radio (2405 — 2475 MHz) with an on-
board inverted-F antenna and an external inverted-F antenna, and (1) Cellular radio with a custom antenna
mounted on the printed circuit board. The 26-7500 is intended to be mounted inside Landis+Gyr Focus AXe
meter forms.

The Cellular radio (Sierra Wireless SL8080, FCC ID: N7NSL8080) is an approved module and is not
covered under this filing. The 26-7500 2.4 GHz Zigbee and Cellular radios can transmit simultaneously and
were evaluated for simultaneous transmission and were found to be in compliance.

The 26-7500 was tested in full to the requirements of the aforementioned rules and was found to be in
compliance.

Sincerely,

I Sy il

Sam Wismer
Vice President, Technology
Advanced Compliance Solutions, Inc.



